





Newsletter of the Georgia Mountaineers Chapter of FMCA

Coastal Georgia RV Resort -- Brunswick, GA 13 – 17 November 2024

Coastal Georgia RV Resort is conveniently located off I-95, situated on a beautiful south Georgia lake surrounded by lush landscaping, just minutes away from golf, beaches, historical sites and shopping. Cook out their pavilion, fish off the bank of the lake, get some sun lying by the pool or just enjoying another great get together with friends.

Members in attendance

Pleat. Ken & Denise Hosts Underwood, George & Linda Hosts Cannon, Eldridge & Bobbie Cantrell, Jimmy & Paulette Coulter, Bob & Frances Dunaway, Johnny Durrence, Ed & Patrica Gardner, Nick & Joyce Jackson, Virginia Key, Jere & Marion McRae, Brooks & Gwen Mickey, Wayne & Anne White, Jack Wright, Doug & Sherry Wright, Faylene

Visitors

Gero, Rick & Joanne Woodbine, GA Grove, James & Caroline F436752 Blufton, GA

Guests

Wishard, Randy & Pam of Wayne Mickey Falcone, Frank of Faylene Wright

Several members arrived early on Nov 10 and had a casual dinner at 1800 Mexican Restaurant. On the following day some members met for breakfast at Sunrise Diner and again for dinner at Skippers Fish Camp. On Tuesday the 12th Johnny Dunaway treated all in attendance to a low country boil dinner that was mighty tasty.











Newsletter of the Georgia Mountaineers Chapter of FMCA

Wednesday Nov 13 was the official start of the rally and the meet and greet was held at the pavilion with the club furnishing pizza and salad. After the supper some members met for dominoes or fast track.

Thursday Nov 14 had our potluck dinner at Campground Pavilion with Chicken and Rolls from Grandy's Restaurant. Each member furnished some very delicious sides and most of us over ate but did not complain about it.

Friday Nov 15 Since our planned dinner cruise did not get enough participation the day became a free day for members to sightsee, shop or just relax. Some members met at Ole Time County Buffet while others opted for other restaurants. We sure do like to eat!!!!

Saturday Nov 16 we had our annual club meeting and Wayne announced the officers and appointed positions for 2025. Ken Pleat, Johnny Dunaway and Bob Coulter conducted an audit of the club's financial books and found everything to be in order. Some discussion was brought up about rally cost expenses and an increase to \$20 per member was suggested for the two biggest rallies (Willow Valley & Coastal Georgia) and approved by members. The day concluded with some members gathering at George & Linda Underwoods for BYO steaks with baked potatoes and salad furnished by individuals. We were surprised with a very large and tasty sheet cake to celebrate Faylene's birthday. After dinner we gathered around their outside tv to watch football. Sic em dawgs.

Sunday Nov 17 An end of our rally came to another great rally and a close. Sausage & bacon biscuits and coffee were furnished for breakfast and Wayne had devotional which was dedicated to veterans. A group picture was taken, a round of applause given to our hosts and final goodbyes until we meet again down the road.































